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City of Detroit 

Detroit City Council - District 4 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:   March 21, 2023 
 
TO:  Detroit Transportation Corporation 
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
  District 4 Councilmember 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Questions 
 

 
Good morning, 
 
I would appreciate answers to the following questions: 
 

1. How many riders does the People Mover service daily?  
2. What was DTC’s revenue in FY 2023?  
3. There were recently some discussions and concerns pertaining to the integrity of fiscal 

operations at the DTC.  Has there been a change in personnel, protocol or a combination 
of both to address those concerns?  

 
Best regards, 

 
Councilwoman Latisha Johnson 
Detroit Council District 4 

 


